No- Zf/ 6
Office of the, District Public Relations Office,
Bilaspur,District Bilaspur,Himachal Pradesh

From _ _
The District Public Relations Officer,
Bilaspur District Bilaspur (H.P)

To
The Divisional Forest Officer,
Bilaspur District Bilaspur (H.P)
Dated: Bilaspur, &July, 2024

Subject:- Regarding Revise the justification clearly mention number
of trees to be felled and to be retained.

Sir,

This is with reference to your letter dated 27 March, 2024
about the above subject, we do here submit that there are three trees in
total standing upon the above said proposed site. Out of which one is Tuni
(toona cilliata) while three No's are trees of Umariya (Ficus Racemosa).

Hence we submit that we will save at least one named Tuni (toona
cilliata) to cut it down which is standing on the corner of the purposed land.
It is therefore submitted that further process the case to allow this diversion
of 0.02885 ha of land in the favor of District Public Relations Officer so the

Press Club Building can be constructed at the earliest in the larger public
interest.

Yours faithfully,

g District Public Relations Officer,
l Bilaspur District Bilaspur, (H.P.)




